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Crystal Card

From: Hong Wang
Sent: Tuesday, June 03, 2014 10:42 AM
To: Crystal Card
Subject: FW: New filing in Docket No. 140113-EI (Duke Energy Florida, Inc. d/b/a Duke Energy)

Crystal,  

Please place this in Administrative Correspondence. 

Thanks! 

From: Hong Wang  
Sent: Monday, June 02, 2014 5:26 PM 
To: Mark Futrell 
Cc: Carlotta Stauffer; Tiffany Williams 
Subject: FW: New filing in Docket No. 140113-EI (Duke Energy Florida, Inc. d/b/a Duke Energy) 

Mark, 

Per your e-mail below, I have removed IDM from the OCR list for Docket 140113 in CMS.  

Thanks!

From: Carlotta Stauffer  
Sent: Monday, June 02, 2014 3:45 PM 
To: Hong Wang; Tiffany Williams 
Subject: FW: New filing in Docket No. 140113-EI (Duke Energy Florida, Inc. d/b/a Duke Energy) 

For handling, thanks 

From: Mark Futrell  
Sent: Monday, June 02, 2014 3:22 PM 
To: Carlotta Stauffer 
Subject: FW: New filing in Docket No. 140113-EI (Duke Energy Florida, Inc. d/b/a Duke Energy) 

Please remove my name and David Dowds from the distribution list for this docket. 
 
IDM is not assigned to this docket. 
 
Thanks, 
Mark 
 
From: Filings Clerk  
Sent: Monday, June 02, 2014 3:20 PM 
To: Paul Vickery; Clayton Lewis; Patti Zellner; Rick Moses; Greg Shafer; Jim Dean; Patti Daniel; Mark Futrell; David Dowds; 
Debra Betton; Cayce Hinton; Cheryl Bulecza-Banks; Shari Cornelius; Delores Reecy; Terri Fleming; Carolyn Craig 
Subject: New filing in Docket No. 140113-EI (Duke Energy Florida, Inc. d/b/a Duke Energy) 

DOCKET TITLE = Petition for approval to construct an independent spent fuel storage 
installation and an accounting order to defer amortization pending recovery from
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 the Department of Energy, by Duke Energy Florida, Inc.  
UTILITY NAME = Duke Energy Florida, Inc. d/b/a Duke Energy  

DOCUMENT DESCRIPTION = Docket correspondence - Administrative. [CLK note: Subsequent administrative  
correspondence will be appended to this document.]  

DOCUMENT PATH =  
file://L:\PSC\LIBRARY\FILINGS\14\02676-14  

Document ID = 02676-14  
Document Filed 06/02/14  

________________________  

The filing described above is now available in PDF format.  

To access it, click on the DOCUMENT PATH link. This will pop up a Windows Explorer window. You will see the PDF (Adobe 
Acrobat) version; you will also see other versions if they exist. Double-click on the preferred version and the document will 
open.  

If you need to cut/paste/search in the document and find you can't, try later when the reformatted version is available. (For 
more information, see PDF Tips on the How To menu.) 

 

This is an automatically generated e-mail; no response/reply is necessary.  
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Public Service Commission 

June 2, 2014 

Mrs. Dianne M. Triplett 
Duke Energy Florida, Inc.
299 1st Avenue North
St. Petersburg, FL  33700 

Re:  Docket No. 140113-EI 

Dear  Mrs. Triplett: 

This will acknowledge receipt of the Petition for approval to construct an independent spent 
fuel storage installation and an accounting order to defer amortization pending recovery from the 
Department of Energy, by Duke Energy Florida, Inc., which was filed in this office on May 27, 2014, 
and assigned the above-referenced docket number.  Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket.  If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing.  For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6199. 
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